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G. B. 3UPPES & B. E. KENNEDY

co T S - 01l PRODUCERS -

co o Artesia. New Mexico

November 23, 1957

Barney Cockburn

¢/o J. C. watson Drilling Co,
Bex 108

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have your registered letter to the 0il Conservation Com~
mission for permission tc place the Trimble wells 1 ard 2,
Section 11; Towmship 17 South, Range 32 East, on Vacuum
Tumg .

This is to advise you that we do not have any objection to
tids project, in fact, we are very anxious to see this pro-
ject started,

Yours very truly,

SUFFES AND KENNEDY
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